



1510 CALHOUN STREET
P.O. BOX 436 (29202)
COLUMBIA, SC 29201

(P) 803.350.9230
(F) 877.789.6340

June 15, 2026

VIA E-MAIL:

The Honorable Catherine S. Harrison
Chief Deputy Clerk, SC Court of Appeals
1220 Senate Street
Columbia, SC 29201

RECEIVED

Jun 15 2026

SC Court of Appeals

Re: Crystal Goodwin v. Midlands Orthopedics
Appellate Case No. 2024-000548
NMRS File No. 002157/01523

Dear Ms. Harrison:

I thank the Court for its letter regarding scheduling for the September and October terms of court in the above-referenced matter. I am unavailable September 17 for a pre-planned event. I am available on the remaining dates of September 14 – 16, October 5 – 8, and October 13 – 15.

Thank you for your consideration and please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

Jessica L. Gooding
jgooding@goingslawfirm.com

JLG:alr

cc: (Via Email Only)
C. Mitchell Brown, Esquire
Allen Mattison Bogan, Esquire